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From: Woodlan, Don [Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2012 1:30 PM

To: Galvin, Dennis

Cc: Monarque, Stephen; Valentin, Milton; ComanchePeakCOL Resource;

nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com; russell_bywater@mnes-us.com; Conly, John; Evans,
Todd; Bird, Bobby

Subject: RE: 2012-02-15 Woodlan, RE: Comanche Peak, Units 3 and 4, Supplemental Response to
Request for Additional Information No. 5798 (Section 3.7.2). 1/25/2012

Dennis,

It is currently Luminant’s intent to reconcile the Comanche Peak design with the updated standard plant model and
analyses. | believe this is what Mr. Valentin is referring to when he says “reconciliation analysis.” This is a key part of
the Integrated Seismic Closure Plan (ISCP) which we intend to provide by 4/16/12. The plan is intended to address the
technical methodology and approach for reconciliation including how we intend to address the SASSI subtraction
methodology if used. There is a possibility that the plan will not include the use of the subtraction method but we do
not currently know that for sure. If used, we will discuss how and when we intend to produce a sensitivity study. As you
know, we intend to request a public meeting in the May 2012 time frame to discuss these details with the reviewers.

Donald R. Woodlan

Manager, Nuclear Regulatory Affairs

Luminant Power
O- 254-897-6887 C- 214-542-7761

From: Woodlan, Don

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 2:28 PM

To: 'Galvin, Dennis'

Subject: 2012-02-15 Woodlan, RE: Comanche Peak, Units 3 and 4, Supplemental Response to Request for Additional
Information No. 5798 (Section 3.7.2). 1/25/2012

Dennis, let me check with the technical staff and | will get back with you soon. As Milton noted, this will be part of the
Seismic Closure Plan scheduled for 4/16/12 but maybe | can give you some advance feedback.

Donald R. Woodlan

From: Galvin, Dennis [mailto:Dennis.Galvin@nrc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 2:22 PM

To: Woodlan, Don

Subject: RE: Comanche Peak, Units 3 and 4, Supplemental Response to Request for Additional Information No. 5798
(Section 3.7.2). 1/25/2012

Don, Can you provide a clarification to Milton’s request below?

Thanks,
Dennis Galvin, US-APWR Project Manager, NRC/NRO/DNRL/LB2, 301-415-6256

From: Valentin, Milton

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 3:11 PM
To: Galvin, Dennis

Cc: Monarque, Stephen



Subject: RE: Comanche Peak, Units 3 and 4, Supplemental Response to Request for Additional Information No. 5798
(Section 3.7.2). 1/25/2012

Dennis,

I would like to know if the applicant plans to submit the SASSI subtraction method sensitivity analysis along with the
DC/COL reconciliation analysis (now to be submitted in April 2012).

These are two different things and | would like to follow up on the subtraction method sensitivity study. These are both
mentioned in the supplemental response.

From the response | understand that both subtraction method and reconciliation analyses will be submitted together,
but | would like to confirm this, if possible.

Thanks,

Milton

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential
information intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that
any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply
message and delete this email message and any attachments from your system.
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